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SOLICITATION NUMBER: DEP16573
Addendum Number: 01

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation™) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[} Modify bid opening date and time
[ | Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[¢/| Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of error

[¢/| Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

This addendum is issued for the following reasons:
*The new bid opening date will be July 16, 2014 at 1:30 PM, EST.
*To provide a copy of answers to vendor submitted questions.
*To provide a copy of the mandatory pre-bid sign-in sheet.

*To provide a diagram of the Traffic Control Plan A4 for Site 3.
Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.
Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012
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Item 1:

Item 2:

[tem 3:

Item 4:

[tem 5:

Item 6:

Item 7:

Item 8:

Item 9:

Item 10:

DEP16573
Vickers Branch (Butcher) Drainage
Addendum #1

The Contractor shall have 180 days from the date of the Notice to Proceed to complete
construction activities on the project. The $250 per day liquidated damage clause will
be in effect after the 180 days. However, the total performance period will be 365 days
from the date of the Notice to Proceed for invoicing purposes.

Statement: Bat gate mine seals should be installed between May 1 and August 31.
However, there may be an opportunity to finish gate installation between September 1
and October 1, if the weather is warm enough that bats have not begun to hibernate and
the construction equipment will not block the portal entrance at night when bats will be
exiting to forage.

Q - Where does the drainage go? (M.O. 1-1 on site 1, sheet 10.)

A - The drainage flows from the gravel bulkhead pipes into the mine outlet conveyance
pipe (for approx. 30 feet) and outlets on the proposed splash pad, and then it follows the
natural drainage path to the stream below.

Q - Are the road restoration areas marked?
A - Yes. On the sites that have roadway restoration proposed, the start and end points
are shown on the reclamation plan drawings.

Q - Is the entrance area to site 1 as shown on sheet 10?
A - Yes, access to site 1 is required to be at the location shown. (This is the same
entrance route to site 1 that everyone used for the pre-bid conference.)

Statement: Since site 3 requires work on a county route (Fox Den Road, CR 4/3), a
WVDOH permit was obtained, and traffic control is required. The approved traffic
control plan is WVDOH Case A4, and is included at the end of this addendum

as Item 22.

Q - If we hit rock here, can we stop? (Site 3, sheet 12, in the area of proposed
underdrain beside the house on the western edge of site 3.)
A - No rock excavation is required for the underdrain installation.

Q - Is there a bid item for road repair for site 3 (County Route 4/3)?
A - Yes, the item is bid item 7.8 (Asphalt Pavement Replacement), and it is measured
per square yard (SY).

Q - Does lots of water come out of the mine opening on site 3 (M.O. 3-1)?

A - We have never observed water discharging from this portal. However, there is
evidence that it has discharged in the past. To cater for any potential future discharges,
the mine seal conveyance pipes outlet in the grouted riprap ditch.

Q - Where do we put the 1000 cubic yards from the landslide excavation on site 3?
(Note - The WVDEP estimated amount is 2000 cubic yards.)

A - Contractor is responsible for obtaining an approved waste area conforming to the
requirements of the specifications.



Item 11:

Item 12:

Item 13;

Item 14;

Item 15:

Item 16:

Item 17:

Item 18:

Item 19:

DEP16573
Vickers Branch (Butcher) Drainage
Addendum #1

Q - Is this where the stabilized construction entrance for site 2 goes? (Sheet 11, at the
edge of the large concrete pad beside the mobile home.)

A - Yes, as shown on the drawing. Note that the area proposed is a yard area, and the
stabilized construction entrance will have to be removed and the area restored to a yard
area after project construction is completed.

Q - What type of mine seal goes here, a block type? (Site 2, sheet 11, M.O. 2-4.)

A - This mine seal is a dry type of bat gate mine seal with masonry block. It is
specified as a Type IV bat gate, and detailed on sheet D-5/1. (Note that the dimensions
are approx. 23 feet wide by 8 feet high.)

Q - Does this area (site 2) drain with the regional mine dip shown on the plans?
A - The site generally drains per the regional dip shown.

Q - Is stone required around the bat gate mine seals on site 47
A - Yes, both the proposed mine seals are Type I culverted bat gates, detailed on sheet
D-2. (The detail specifies #1 stone gravel bulkhead and #1 bedding stone.)

Q - Are the site 4 mine seals dry seals, and are the drainage pipes necessary?
A - The mine seals are anticipated to be dry but the installation is per detail with pipes
shown.

Q - How high does the earthen backfill need to be in front of the site 4 portals?
A - Backfill should be placed so as to smoothly blend in with existing contours. It
should not have the ability to retain, impound or retard water runoff.

Q - Can we make a road through the ravine on site 4 between the two portals, and are
the construction limits wide enough to do this?

A - Construction limits allow for travel across the small ravine to the second mine
entry.

Q - Is the exposed metal gas line we crossed on site 4 active?

A - We have been previously informed that the gas line was inactive. However, please
note that it is the responsibility of the contractor to verify the status of this gas line (and
all utilities) and their locations on this site (and all sites).

Statement: On site 5, in the immediate area of the mine openings (M.O. 5-1, M.O. 5-2
and M.O. 5-3), there are several remnants of block walls not shown on the drawing.
These remnants are to be removed and properly disposed of in a manner acceptable to
the WVDEP. It will not be acceptable to use the blocks for any type of mine seal
material or backfill. The removal and disposal cost will be considered to be incidental
to the mine seal installations.



DEP16573
Vickers Branch (Butcher) Drainage
Addendum #1

Item 20: Q - Since the old, existing mine seals on site 6 are to replaced/reworked, can we use the
rock from the old mine seals for the new mine seals?
A - No.

Item 21: Note: on Type I Bat Gate Mine Seal (Drawing Number D-2) and Type II Bat Gate
Mine Seal (Drawing Number D-3), the End (front) View illustrates the bat gate(s)
without vertical members. The Vertical Bar Side View section includes the vertical
member. The vertical bar is not required with the bat gate sizes specified.



DEP16573
Vickers Branch (Butcher) Drainage

Addendum #1

Item 22: WVDOH Traffic Control Plan A4 for Site 3 is shown below.
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: DEP16573

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. 1 [ 1 Addendum No. 6
[ 1] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No. 7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ 1 Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No. 9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ 1 Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



